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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED


Request for Proposal RFP-25-098 – Fleet Hydraulic Repairs and Parts - dated October 8, 2025


CLARIFICATIONS:

El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the submittals offered to the County.

[bookmark: _Hlk153438461]The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through an electronic package transmitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring its Response is posted in its entirety by the due date and time outlined in the solicitation document.  No allowances will be provided to those Vendors whose submittal is not uploaded prior to the due date and time outlined in the solicitation.

If the submittal arrives late and/or is not uploaded in its entirety, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox. 


[bookmark: _Hlk153438446]ADMINISTRATION:

· The question period has expired 
· Responses should follow the Response Format on pages 5-6 and include all responses to all mandatory requirements. 
· We will be verifying submittals include the following: 
· Submittal properly acknowledged (Cover Sheet)
· Addendum acknowledged 
· Exhibits 1-4
· Proprietary/Confidential Statement
· Vendor Information Form
· Evaluation Criteria Documentation

If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation the submittal may be returned to the vendor as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate.

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:

1.) Have you ever issued this type of bid (i.e., blanket hydraulic repairs) before? If so, is there any public information available on the contract? 

1a.) The County has solicited for similar services in the past. The most recent of these solicitations is RFP-22-071. Information on this and other County solicitations can be accessed via the EPC Contracts & Procurement website and the County’s page on Bidnet Direct. Requested documentation or information not present on either site will need to be requested via a Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) request as detailed on the County’s Communications site.   

2.) Preventive Maintenance: Are you asking for onsite maintenance beyond troubleshooting? 
2a.) Yes, we are requesting onsite preventive maintenance services that include repair and/or replacement of parts as needed.

3.) Are there any PM type of repairs they are asking about? For example are you calling an annual re-seal on a component PM? 
3a.) No, we are not requesting any PM-type repairs such as annual re-seals. 

4.) Repairs: Do you want pick ups at a set interval, or do you plan to contact us when you need service? If so, what is your expectation for pick up of the component? Is the expectation drop-off or pick up at your shop location in Colorado Springs? Do you have any part numbers on your common components? This would help us identify potential replacements that could save you money and expedite delivery.

4a.) We plan to contact you when we need service. Pick-up and drop-off will be coordinated at our shop location in Colorado Springs. We can provide part numbers for our commonly serviced components to assist with identifying replacements and improving turnaround time.

5.) Regarding approved replacements for Rexroth, do you have model numbers for the components you use? 
5a.) Yes, the approved replacement model numbers we currently use include:
Eaton/Vickers: 622AK00316A1, 622AK00110A1, 622AK00461B
Mailhot: CS-140-5.5-3

6.) Are there any brands that would be deemed unacceptable? Regarding cylinders, what brands / part numbers do you currently use? 
6a.) We only use Henderson cylinders. Other brands would be considered unacceptable.

7.) Do you have any information on how often you repair vs replace (50/50 for example)?
7a.) We typically repair about three-quarters of our components and replace the remaining quarter with new units.    

8.) We do need to know the brands and models to help us determine what you’re looking for. For example, we sell cylinders with nitrated rods that extend product life but cost more than a standard cylinder. We are hoping to learn more about your expectations. We have access to a wide range of cylinder manufacturers.
8a.) The brands we currently use include Mailhot, Henderson, Wausau, and Henke. 


Signature below indicates that applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. This addendum is considered as a section of the Request for Proposal and therefore, this signed document shall become considered and fully submitted with the original package.

PRINT OR TYPE YOUR INFORMATION

	Company Name	
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	City/State/Zip:

	
Contact Person:
	
Title:

	
Email:
	
Phone:

	
Authorized Representative’s Signature: 

	
Date: 
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	Title: 
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	Phone: 



	Request for Proposal 25-098 Addendum #1	
	Page 1 of 2

	
	


  
image1.png
EL PASO @ COUNTY

COLORADO




